Crime Victims Reparations Board

State of Louisiana

John Bel Edwards Governor



JIM CRAFT Executive Director

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 20, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Lisa Kiper

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmann, Andrea Howard, Beatrice Taylor, Julie Ford, Jane Wood, Rikee Ruffin, Jim Craft, Natalie (Louisiana Survivors against Reform), Pamela White, Lesie LeBlanc, Julie O'Donoghue

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:22 a.m. Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. Dupuw seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Henderson made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement www.lcle.la.gov/cvr P.O. Box 3133 & Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-3133 & (225) 342-1749 & 1-888-6-VICTIM (NATIONWIDE) & Fax (225) 342-1672 An Equal Opportunity Employer

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Page 2 of 25 Printed: 9/21/2022 12:09:01 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE22-006	222644	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
BOSSIER	BOSS22-005	222745	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5007	222774	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$76.47 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant to
CALCASIEU	CALC22-032	222721	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-602	221767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-604	222526	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0120	222540	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Desselle Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0121	222552	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0126	222576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0127	222595	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0128	222645	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0130	222699	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0132	222696	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0133	222695	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0134	222694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Stevens Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0136	222701	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Page 3 of 25 Printed: 9/21/2022 12:09:01 PM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0137	222707	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0143	222825	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services		
EAST BATON RO	DU EBAT22-123	222567	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-124	222579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-125	222580	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-450	222700	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-065	221739	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-086	222759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-089	221976	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-101	222566	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-113	222664	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-152	222532	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Replacement Services to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-154	222565	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat- Glapion Funeral Homes		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-156	222563	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Mortuary		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-157	222604	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Gertrude Geddes Willis Funeral Home		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Page 4 of 25 Printed: 9/21/2022 12:09:01 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-158	222564	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Gertrude Geddes Willis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-159	222574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-160	222562	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lake Lawn Metairie Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-161	222834	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-163	222561	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-164	222602	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-165	222572	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-167	222578	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-168	222603	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-169	222660	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-170	222661	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-171	222643	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-172	222666	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service
ORLEANS	ORLE22-174	222667	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Mortuary
ORLEANS	ORLE22-177	222670	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-181	222837	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Page 5 of 25 Printed: 9/21/2022 12:09:01 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-182	222836	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-184	222835	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-603	221774	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-004	222751	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ALLEN	ALLE22-303	222457	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ALLEN	ALLE22-304	222734	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,163.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE22-319	222418	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE22-321	222586	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-322	222588	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-323	222589	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-324	222789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-325	222841	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASSUMPTION	ASSU22-305	222742	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-303	222551	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-304	222590	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,190.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-305	222818	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-305	222519	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$606.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BIENVILLE	BIEN22-5001	222682	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5006	222681	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5007	222683	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5007	222713	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$352.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5008	222685	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5009	222691	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-0027	222128	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-329	222812	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System
CADDO	CADD22-5053	222684	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-5054	222687	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-5055	222688	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution CADDO CADD22-5056 222690 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD22-5057 222692 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD22-5059 222715 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADD22-5060 222716 CADDO Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD22-5061 222717 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADD22-5062 222718 CADDO Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CALCASIEU CALC22-346 222407 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,184.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-347 222408 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-348 222414 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,238.07 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-349 222447 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,213.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-350 222458 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,388.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-351 222459 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,100.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-358 222531 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,163.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-359 222555 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,113.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution CALCASIEU CALC22-360 222556 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,161.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-361 222557 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,184.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-362 222560 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$690.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-363 222735 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-364 222772 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-365 222783 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,494.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital CALCASIEU CALC22-366 222822 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$163.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital CALDWELL CALD22-301 222546 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,082.62 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services EAST BATON ROU EBAT19-607 190588 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-363 222607 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$489.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-422 222365 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-432 222382 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-444 222506 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-444 222628 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$817.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-445 222507 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-449	222584	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-450	222585	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-451	222587	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-452	222591	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,165.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Tulane University Hospital & Clinic
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-453	222612	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,350.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-454	222631	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-455	222632	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-456	222633	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-457	222634	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-458	222635	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-459	222650	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-460	222651	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-461	222652	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-462	222653	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-463	222654	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-464	222655	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-465	222658	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-466	222659	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-467	222675	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-468	222676	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-469	222711	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-470	222722	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-471	222724	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-472	222725	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-473	222727	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-474	222741	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-475	222743	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON	I ROU EBAT22-476	222744	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		

Board Minutes

	FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-477	222788	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-478	222793	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	DU EBAT22-479	222794	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-480	222832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-481	222838	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-482	222839	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-483	222842	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
GRANT	GRAN22-300	222601	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
IBERIA	IBER22-3001	222805	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope	
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-306	222840	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
JACKSON	JACK21-301	222573	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.	
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-335	222419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-336	222420	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-337	222439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-338	222640	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$230.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-339	222665	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,531.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-340	222730	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,441.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-341	222733	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,060.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-342	222773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$100.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-5006	222626	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$282.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
JEFFERSON DAV	I JEFD22-303	222456	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$458.86 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
JEFFERSON DAV	I JEFD22-304	222529	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3030	222803	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3031	222804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5021	222402	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$663.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5027	222625	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5028	222629	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5029	222677	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5030	222678	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution LAFOURCHE LAFO22-301 222162 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,769.10 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health LAFOURCHE LAFO22-310 222583 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LINCOLN LINC22-311 222554 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-317 222379 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-318 222421 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO LIVINGSTON LIVI22-321 222548 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO LIVINGSTON LIVI22-322 222600 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-323 222610 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center LIVINGSTON LIVI22-324 222726 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-325 222728 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON 222740 LIVI22-326 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-327 222792 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-5002 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 222385 Payment of \$1,540.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services LIVINGSTON LIVI22-5003 222410 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$369.23 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services MOREHOUSE MORE22-300 222544 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ORLEANS **ORLE22-353** 222605 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health ORLEANS **ORLE22-377** 222415 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$30.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-378** 222416 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$22.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-379 222417 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-381 222550 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$291.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-382** 222614 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,038.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLE22-382 ORLEANS 222808 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,365.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-383** 222615 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,591.93 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-384 222616 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,599.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-385** 222617 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,890.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-386 222618 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,686.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-387** 222620 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,031.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-388** 222621 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,706.93 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-389** 222622 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,526.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-390	222611	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-390	222623	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,088.54 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-391	222624	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,411.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-392	222662	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,050.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-393	222663	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,122.39 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-394	222668	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,086.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-395	222669	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,584.78 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-396	222671	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,622.93 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-397	222672	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$7,218.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-398	222673	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-399	222729	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,452.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-400	222731	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-401	222732	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,492.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-402	222736	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-403	222737	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-404	222748	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,624.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-405	222749	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,536.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-406	222750	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,111.14 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-407	222752	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-408	222753	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$3,228.81 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-409	222755	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,537.68 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-410	222756	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$3,192.76 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-411	222757	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,641.14 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-412	222758	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,785.89 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-413	222771	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-414	222775	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-415	222776	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-416	222777	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-417	222778	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
		000775	Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-418	222779	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ORLEANS **ORLE22-419** 222798 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-420** 222799 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,608.53 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-421** 222800 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,131.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-422** 222801 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,573.48 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORI F22-423 222802 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,185.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-5013 222608 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE22-5014 222609 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE22-5018 222613 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$730.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE22-5019 222627 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health ORLEANS ORLE22-5019 222739 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,058.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-611 222619 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,186.55 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO OUACHITA OUAC22-330 222543 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office OUAC22-331 222581 OUACHITA Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office **OUACHITA** OUAC22-332 222582 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office OUAC22-333 OUACHITA 222656 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

FME

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
OUACHITA	OUAC22-334	222723	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-335	222746	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-336	222747	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ22-300	222738	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
RAPIDES	RAPI18-310	222811	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-342	222568	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,765.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-343	222571	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-344	222820	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-345	222821	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-306	221421	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$878.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-323	222384	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,773.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-329	222598	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI22-330	222702	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,190.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-331	222703	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,190.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI22-332	222780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,603.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-333	222782	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,937.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-334	222809	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-335	222810	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-336	222813	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-337	222819	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
SABINE	SABI22-5001	222689	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-307	222797	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-5027	222770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. HELENA	HELE22-300	222630	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JAMES	JAME22-300	222547	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JAMES	JAME22-301	222674	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JAMES	JAME22-5001	222596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-309	222754	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,095.68 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-310	222795	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ST. JOHN THE BA JOHN22-5001 222646 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven ST. LANDRY LAND22-300 222781 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,213.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital ST. LANDRY LAND22-5001 222577 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope ST. LANDRY LAND22-5002 222679 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAND22-5003 ST. LANDRY 222680 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope ST. TAMMANY TAMM20-335 222592 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,914.13 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System ST. TAMMANY TAMM20-336 222593 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,439.89 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System ST. TAMMANY TAMM21-443 222594 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,984.18 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-347 222444 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$599.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-348 222445 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$22.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-349 222454 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-350 222455 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-351 222636 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$260.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-352 222637 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-353 222639 Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ST. TAMMANY TAMM22-354 222641 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **TANGIPAHOA** TANG22-324 222450 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TANGIPAHOA TANG22-325 222451 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TANG22-326 **TANGIPAHOA** 222452 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **TANGIPAHOA** TANG22-327 222453 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **TANGIPAHOA** TANG22-328 222638 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **TANGIPAHOA** TANG22-329 222761 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office TERREBONNE TERR22-5003 222657 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven VERMILION VERM22-3003 222807 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERMILION VERM22-5002 222648 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$663.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services VERMILION VERM22-5003 222649 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$663.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services VERNON VERN21-311 222796 Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital WASHINGTON WASH22-311 222549 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$261.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS22-5004 222686 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS22-5005 222693 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana

Board Minutes

			FME		
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
WEBSTER	WEBS22-5006	222719	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-307	222791	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-308	222833	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
WINN	WINN21-302	222575	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital		
STANDARD					
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
ASCENSION	ASCE21-009	220296	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$950.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to RJB Contracting Services		
CADDO	CADD22-0038	222542	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
CADDO	CADD22-0040	222552			
CADDO	CADD22-0040	222003	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$459.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Aulds Funeral Home		
CADDO	CADD22-0043	222714	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
CALCASIEU	CALC21-018	221537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$115.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
CALCASIEU	CALC21-002	220004	Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant		
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant		
			Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-013	221969	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution.		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-028	222784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
		222104	Payment of \$693.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to CHRISTUS Ochsner St. Patrick Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-605	222558	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-605	222559	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
UALUADIEU	UALUZZ-000	222009			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Page 23 of 25 Printed: 9/21/2022 12:09:01 PM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RC)UEBAT21-127	212763	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT21-208	220885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0135	222806	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,765.48 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0140	222814	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-035	221486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-037	221501	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-046	221549	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-104	222252	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,865.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$635.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-105	222251	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-122		222767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
FRANKLIN	FRAN22-002	222178	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-009	222710	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-011	222709	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
MOREHOUSE	MORE18-002	190212	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-604	221639	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$675.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to J. Norman Consulting, LLC
ORLEANS	ORLE20-271	222760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-238	220856	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
PrdMinuton CNo Pot			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 09/20/2022

Page 24 of 25 Printed: 9/21/2022 12:09:01 PM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-240	220664	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-253	220741	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-255	220857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-055	221640	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-073	221782	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-088	222045	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,913.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-166	222765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI22-006	222642	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Miller & Hill Funeral Directors
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-004	222599	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,292.59 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
UNION	UNIO22-001	222606	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,422.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Farrar Funeral Home
WEBSTER	WEBS22-001	222708	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-051	221958	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0066 221835		221835	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$965.98 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Discussed possible changes to the Crime Victims Reparations Rules and Regulations.

Discussed Act No. 487 changes.

Ms. Tonkovich invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for October 11, 2022.

Mr. Guillory made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich adjourned the meeting at 1:02 p.m.